Chairman Hall called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of April 11, 2025.

PRESENT: Commissioner Rocky Matthews, Commissioner Brent Reinke,

and Commissioner Don Hall.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Shannon Carter.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioners met with office staff for a weekly department meeting.

Commissioners met with Legal for a weekly department meeting.

Commissioners met with Andy Ho, Senior Legislative Assistant to Senator Risch, to discuss transportation.

Commissioner Matthews attended a Historic Preservation Commission meeting.

Commissioner Reinke attended a Pest Abatement District Board meeting.

In the Matter of CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioners considered the Consent Agenda; items may include status sheets, employee requisitions, alcohol licenses, tax cancellations, Sheriff's Office Security Agreements, and Commissioner minutes.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Commissioner Matthews SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Reinke reviewed the items in the consent agenda to include status sheets for TARC, Parks and Waterways, and Weeds; and employee requisitions for the Clerk's Office, Planning and Zoning, and TARC. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of CONTRACTS

Commissioners considered the agreement for OHV funds with the Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation.

Sheriff Johnson reviewed the agreement with the Board and noted that the funds are used to support the Sheriff's office and the range deputy program. Commissioner Matthews noted there are two batches of funding for the program.

Commissioner Matthews made a MOTION to approve the agreements for OHV funds with the Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of LETTER OF SUPPORT

Commissioners considered a letter of support for the Buhl Rural Fire Protection District.

Commissioner Reinke reviewed the letter of support with the Board. Commissioner Reinke noted that the Board did a letter last year, however the funds were not appropriated so Congressman Simpson's Office has asked for an updated letter of support for the application. Commissioner Hall noted that the funding will help to build a new fire station in Buhl and will have space for EMS personnel and equipment.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve the letter of support for the Buhl Rural Fire Protection District. Commissioner Matthews SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of COMMISSIONER PROCEEDINGS

Commissioners held a moment of silence for the passing of Adrian Arp and Billy Dingus.

In the Matter of BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

Commissioners did not meet as Board of Equalization.

In the Matter of INDIGENT

Commissioners considered County Assistance applications.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve case number 104785 for cremation in the amount of \$950.00 to Wilk's Funeral Home. Commissioner Matthews SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Reinke noted that the client was a Twin Falls County resident and was indigent. Motion Passed Unanimously.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., April 15, 2025, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR APRIL MEETING April 15, 2025, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Hall called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of April 14, 2025.

PRESENT: Commissioner Rocky Matthews, Commissioner Brent Reinke,

and Commissioner Don Hall.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Shannon Carter.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioners attended a Joining Forces Magic Valley meeting.

Commissioner Reinke attended a Twin Falls Area Chamber of Commerce Board meeting.

Commissioner Reinke attended a Service Providers meeting.

Commissioner Reinke attended a Fair Foundation meeting.

In the Matter of CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioners considered the Consent Agenda; items may include status sheets, employee requisitions, alcohol licenses, tax cancellations, Sheriff's Office Security Agreements, and Commissioner minutes.

Commissioner Matthews made a MOTION to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Matthews reviewed the Consent Agenda to include a status sheets for the Commissioner Office, Safe House, the Treasurer's Office, and Parks and Waterways; and an employee requisition for the Treasurer's Office. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of CONTRACTS

Commissioners considered the Eagle Eye Security, Inc. Transport Service Agreement.

Becky Petersen, Treasurer reviewed the Eagle Eye Security, Inc. Transport Service Agreement with the Board. The contract is for \$1,180 per month for one year and with the option to renew for an additional year.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve the Eagle Eye Security, Inc. Transport Service Agreement and authorize the Chairman to sign the documents on behalf of the Board. Commissioner Matthews SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

Commissioners considered the County Fair Exhibitor Contract for Elections.

Commissioner Matthews reviewed the County Fair Exhibitor Contract for Elections with the Board.

Commissioner Matthews made a MOTION to approve the County Fair Exhibitor Contract for Elections and authorize the Chairman to sign the documents on behalf of the Board. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of RESOLUTIONS

Commissioners considered the proposed Resolution #2025-028 - Two Lights for Tomorrow.

Commissioner Hall read the proposed resolution for the record.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve Resolution #2025-028 - Two Lights for Tomorrow. Commissioner Matthews SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

Two Lights for Tomorrow Resolution #2025-028

WHEREAS, the Twin Falls County Commissioners recognize the importance of commemorating the signing of the Declaration of Independence, a milestone that embodies our nation's founding ideals of equality, liberty, and justice; and

WHEREAS, on the night of April 18-19, 1775, Paul Revere, a member of the Sons of Liberty, undertook a perilous midnight ride to warn Samuel Adams and John Hancock of the impending British troop movements, a pivotal moment that helped ignite the American Revolution; and

WHEREAS, Revere's famous ride was preceded by the hanging of two lanterns in the Old North Church steeple, signaling "two if by sea" to indicate the British approach by water, a code that has become an enduring symbol of American vigilance and preparedness; and

WHEREAS, Revere's journey alerting local militia and citizens exemplifies the spirit of community and shared responsibility that has defined our nation since its inception; and

WHEREAS, the actions of Revere and fellow riders William Dawes and Dr. Samuel Prescott led to the Battles of Lexington and Concord, marking the beginning of armed conflict in the American Revolutionary War; and

WHEREAS, our community needs to unite in remembrance of our shared history, honoring the sacrifices made by those who fought for our independence and the values we hold dear; and

WHEREAS, Twin Falls County pledges its support of the America250 in Idaho Commemoration and encourages participation in community events and programs that promote patriotism, unity, and reflection on our collective history; and

WHEREAS, the Two Lights for Tomorrow initiative, is a nationwide campaign to commemorate the 250th birthday of the United States of America; and

WHEREAS, as part of the national initiative "Two Lights for Tomorrow," we will display two lights in the Historic Twin Falls County Courthouse and the Twin Falls County West facility on April 18, 2025, to honor and draw inspiration from Paul Revere's historic ride, to unite Americans in reflection, celebration, and service, and encourage a day of service on April 19, 2025; and

WHEREAS, this initiative aims to foster civic engagement and inspire acts of service that will resonate throughout our communities as we prepare for America's 250th birthday in 2026.

NOW, THEREFORE, we, the Twin Falls County Commissioners, do hereby proclaim April 18, 2025, as "Two Lights for Tomorrow Day" and April 19, 2025, as a "Day of Community Service" in Twin Falls County and call upon all citizens, businesses, and institutions to:

Display two lights on the evening of April 18, 2025, in honor of our nation's history and as a symbol of our united future.

Participate in community service activities on April 19, 2025, to strengthen our local bonds and contribute to the betterment of our society.

Engage in educational activities and discussions about the significance of Paul Revere's ride and its relevance to our ongoing journey as a nation.

FURTHERMORE, we encourage all local government buildings, community centers, and public spaces to take part in this symbolic display. We urge all residents to participate in this evening vigil by prominently displaying two lights in their homes on April 18th and to pledge their time, talent, or treasure in a service opportunity on April 19th that reflects the needs and values of our community.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Official Seal of Twin Falls County to be affixed at the Twin Falls County West Facility on this 15th day of April, in the year of our Lord 2025.

/s/ Don Hall			
Don Hall, Chairman			
,			
/s/ Rocky Matthews			
Rocky Matthews, Commissioner			
•			
/s/ Brent			
Reinke			
Brent Reinke, Commissioner			
,			
ATTEST:			
1111201.			
/s/ Kristina Glascock			
Kristina Glascock, Clerk			

In the Matter of ZONING

Commissioners considered the final plat for Patricia Subdivision.

Laura Wilson, CDS reviewed the final plat for Patricia Subdivision with the Board. Ms. Wilson noted that the lot is in the Buhl Area of Impact.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve the final plat for Patricia Subdivision and authorize the Chairman to sign the documents on behalf of the Board. Commissioner Matthews SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., April 16, 2025, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR APRIL MEETING April 16, 2025, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Hall called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of April 17, 2025.

PRESENT: Commissioner Rocky Matthews, Commissioner Brent Reinke,

and Commissioner Don Hall.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Shannon Carter.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioners attended a work session for Twin Falls County Code, Title 8, Chapter 21, Energy Ordinance - Battery Energy Storage System.

Commissioners met with Bill Carberry and Shawn Bariger, City of Twin Falls to discuss the airport budget.

Commissioners met with Nancy Duncan, Interlink Volunteer Caregivers for a program update and budget request.

Commissioners attended a Magic Valley Republican Women's luncheon.

Commissioner Reinke attend a Middle Snake Regional Water Resource Commission meeting. Commissioner Hall to attend a South Central Public Health Board meeting.

Commissioner Hall to attend a Twin Falls County Health Initiatives Trust Board meeting.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., April 17, 2025, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR APRIL MEETING April 17, 2025, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Hall called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of April 16, 2025.

PRESENT: Commissioner Rocky Matthews, Commissioner Brent Reinke,

and Commissioner Don Hall.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Shannon Carter.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioners met with Elaine Molignoni, HR Director for a weekly department meeting. Commissioner Reinke attended a Kiwanis meeting.

Commissioner Hall attended a Twin Falls Chamber of Commerce Public Policy Committee meeting.

Commissioner Hall attended a SIRCOMM Board meeting.

In the Matter of CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioners considered the Consent Agenda; items may include status sheets, employee requisitions, alcohol licenses, tax cancellations, Sheriff's Office Security Agreements, and Commissioner minutes.

Commissioner Matthews made a MOTION to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Matthews reviewed the Consent Agenda to include status sheets for the Assessor's Office, District Court, and Juvenile Detention; employee requisitions for the Prosecuting Attorney's Office; and Commissioners minutes for March 31, 2025 to April 4, 2025 and April 7, 2025 to April 11, 2025. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of BUDGET

Commissioners considered the Accounts Payables for March 2025.

Kristina Glascock, Clerk reviewed the March 2025 Accounts Payables with the Board.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve the March 2025 Accounts Payables in the amount of \$8,490,977.17. Commissioner Matthews SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of CONTRACTS

Commissioners considered the contracts with Select Health.

Kristina Glascock, Clerk reviewed the Select Health contracts with the Board.

Commissioner Matthews made a MOTION to approve the contracts with Select Health and authorize the Chairman to sign the documents on behalf of the Board. Commissioner Reinke SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Matthews noted the renewal was approved last July but the contracts were missing a signature from the County. Motion Passed Unanimously.

In the Matter of ELECTIONS

Commissioners designated polling places for the May 20th election.

Kristina Glascock, Clerk and Valerie Varadi, Elections Supervisor, reviewed the polling places for the May 20th election with the Board. Ms. Glascock noted that several polling places had been moved back into LDS Churches which offered better access and better parking.

Commissioner Reinke made a MOTION to approve the polling places for the May 20^{th} election as presented. Commissioner Matthews SECONDED. Motion Passed Unanimously.

May 20, 2025 Polling Places	Address	Precincts	Consolidated election
Buhl Church of			Buhl Joint School Dist.
Jesus Christ of			Supplemental Levy, Buhl
Latter-Day Saints	1001 Fair Ave, Buhl	Buhl 1, 2	Highway Dist.
Buhl Church of			Buhl Joint School Dist.
Jesus Christ of			Supplemental Levy, Buhl
Latter-Day Saints	501 Main St, Buhl	Buhl 3, 4, 5	Highway Dist.
Castleford	475 Main St,		Castleford Joint School
Community Center	Castleford	Castleford	Dist. Supplemental Levy
Buhl Fire			Buhl Joint School Dist.
Department Station	19266A Highway 30,		Supplemental Levy, Buhl
#2	Buhl	Deep Creek	Highway Dist.
Filer Church of			
Jesus Christ of	840 West Midway,		Filer School Dist. General
Latter-Day Saints	Filer	Filer 1, 2, 3, Maroa	Obligation Bond
Hollister Church of			
Jesus Christ of	2718 US Highway		Filer School Dist. General
Latter-Day Saints	93, Twin Falls	Hollister	Obligation Bond
Twin Falls County	630 Addison Ave W,		Three Creek Joint School
West	Twin Falls	Mail ballot precinct	Dist. Supplemental Levy
		Early	
		Voting/Emergency	
Twin Falls County	630 Addison Ave W,	Backup Polling	
West	Twin Falls	Place	

In the Matter of ZONING

Commissioners considered the Findings of Fact for Adam Dewey's appeal of the CDS Administrator's Decision to deny a Building Permit Application.

Commissioner Matthews reviewed the Findings of Fact and noted that it is consistent with the Boards decision which was made on April 10, 2025. Commissioner Hall noted that he also reviewed the decision and found it to be consistent with the decision that was previously made by the Board. Commissioner Reinke abstained from the discussion and the decision as he was not present for the meeting and decision.

Commissioner Matthews made a MOTION to approve the Findings of Fact as presented for Adam Dewey's appeal of the CDS Administrator's Decision to deny a Building Permit Application. Commissioner Hall SECONDED. Discussion Commissioner Matthews noted that it appears to contain all the necessary items for the decision. Motion Passed Unanimously. (Hall yes, Matthews yes, Reinke abstained)

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m.., April 18, 2025, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.

Twin Falls, Idaho REGULAR APRIL MEETING April 18, 2025, 8:00 a.m.

Chairman Hall called the Board of County Commissioners to order at 8:00 a.m. in regular session, pursuant to the recess of April 17, 2025.

PRESENT: Commissioner Rocky Matthews, Commissioner Brent Reinke,

and Commissioner Don Hall.

ABSENT: None.

STAFF: Deputy Clerk Mable Shurtleff.

The following proceedings were held to wit:

In the Matter of MEETINGS

Commissioner Reinke attended a WEMA meeting.

Commissioners met Captain Scott Bishop, Sheriff's Office to discuss security staffing.

Commissioners attended Diana Hall's retirement celebration.

Commissioners met with Bob Beer, Facilities Director for a weekly department meeting.

There being no further business, the Board recessed until 8:00 a.m., April 21, 2025, at the Commissioners Chambers, second floor of the Twin Falls County West Facility, 630 Addison Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho, for the transaction of further business of the Board.